
To: 	Cole, James (SMO)[James.Cole2©usdoj.gov ] 
Cc: 	Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)[Stuart.Goldberg@usdoj.gov ] 
From: 	Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: 	Fri 3/4/2011 2:52:07 AM 
Subject: Re: updates 

Hell„.handbasket come to mind 

From: Cole, James (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 09:30 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: updates 

,fhat happens when you go av' • flw days? Thanks. This is ye 

Jim 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 07:50 PM 
To: Cole, James (SMO) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: updates 

Jim — here are some updates: 

Unrelated 
3) 	DHS/Mexico — you've pretty much been following the email traffic on this I think. Bottom 

line — summit-palooza currently set for Tuesday. As you may have seen Nap. Said she is 

bringing additional people so we are adding to our numbers as well. FWIW - My own view is 

that you should continue your bilats w/ Lute. Can't hurt 

Unrelated 
DOJ-FF-09169 



Unrelated 
6) 	ATF — We got another missive from Grassley with more allegations, etc. L_ 	DP 

DP 

DP 	In other news, ATF announced (without coordinating w/ us or press folks) 

in a press release this afternoon that they have asked a LE panel to review its gun strategies... 

DP 

Unrelated 

That's it for now. Safe travels 
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